
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 

Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from May 28, 2024 – Regular Session
b) Current bills
c) Liquor licenses
d) Cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permits

4.0) 
5.0) 
6.0) 

Public Hearings: (None) 
Proclamations: (None) 
Postponed Items: 

6.1) Review & Approve – Communication Site Co-Location Agreement (Water Tower Agreement) between City and 
Jones County E911 Service Board (Gary Schwab, Jones County E911). 

7.0) Council Action Items: 
7.1) Discussion & Possible Action – FY24 Project Closeout Procedures (Penny Lode, City Clerk). 
7.2) Review & Approve – URA & Lead Interim Controls Plan Addendum for Phase 2-Downtown Renovation Project. 
7.3) Review & Approve – Appointing Jon Day and Bill Feldmann to the Planning & Zoning Commission, effective 

July 1, 2024. 
7.4) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $12,262.50. 

a) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,000.00, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS.
b) From HR Green, in the amount of $725.50, for Water Department GIS Services.
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $6,000.00, for GIS Services Annual Renewal.
d) From Origin Design, in the amount of $4,537.00, for the Stallion Creek Waterway Improvement Project.

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Closed Session 

11.1) Motion to enter into closed session, per Iowa State Code Section 21.5(j) – To discuss the purchase or sale of 
particular real estate only where premature disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the price the 
governmental body would have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would 
receive for that property.  The minutes and the audio recording of a session closed under this paragraph shall be 
available for public examination when the transaction discussed is completed. 

11.2) Return to open session. 
12.0) Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567


Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
May 28, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session May 28, 2024, at the City Hall 
Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members 
were present: Rich Crump, Dan Smith, Kay Smith, Todd Weimer, Teresa Tuetken and Brooke 
Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City 
Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 5/13/24 
Regular Session; Current bills; noise/street closure permit.  Ayes - all. Nays - none. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing for FY24 Budget Amendments at 6:01 p.m.  There were no 
public comments. Mayor Smith closed the Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving Resolution 2024-29 adopting the amendment to 
the annual budget for fiscal year 2024.  Roll vote: Ayes – D. Smith, K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, 
Gombert, Tuetken. Nays – none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving Resolution 2024-30 hiring and setting wages 
for seasonal part-time Parks & Recreation Dept employees for the 2024 summer season.  Roll vote: 
Ayes-K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, Gombert, Tuetken, D. Smith. Nays-none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-31 authorizing the release of a 
Housing Rehab Program forgivable loan. Roll vote: Ayes-Tuetken, Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. 
Smith, K. Smith. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith authorizing the publication of a Request For Quote to 
proceed with Phase 2 (North Side) of the CDBG Downtown Façade Improvement Program.  Ayes-
all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Gombert, seconded by Crump approving consent agenda pay requests totaling $7,360.00. 
Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
     
 
            ________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 























06/04/24 06/10/24



lowa Retail Permit Application
fo r C i garetteff obacco/N i coti n eA/apor

tax.iowa.gov
Additional instructions are on the final page.

For period (MM/DDATYYY) 07 I o1 | 2024 through O6BOt2o25

Use this form to apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products
at retail. lf you need a different, non-retail cigarette ortobacco permit, useform 70-015. lf approved, the
permit is only valid for the location listed on the permit. You must obtain a separate retail permit for each
location you own or operate.

Business lnformation:

Legal name/Doing business as (DBA): CASEY'S # 26e0

lowa sales and use tax account number: 0-00-007787

Retail address: 500 E MAIN sr City: ANAMosA State: lA ZIP: szzos

Maiting address: oNE SE CONVENIENCE BLVD. City: ANKENY State: lA 71p. 50021

PhOne: 3te4623e86

Legal Ownership lnformation :

Type of ownership: Sole Proprietor E Partnership tr Corporation E LLC n LLP tr
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP: CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

Primary office ,66r"5' oNE sE CoNVENIENCE BLVD City: ANKENY State: lA 71p'50021

phone: 515-446-6404 Fax: 515-446-6303 Emait: LICENSINGTEAM@CASEYS.COM

Retail lnformation:

Types of Sales: Over-the-counter E Vending machine E Vending machine that assembles
cigarettes tr Delivery sales of alternative nicotine/vapor products (see instructions) tr
Mobile sales (see instructions) tr VIN: License plate number:

Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)
Cigarettes E Tobacco E Alternative nicotine products E Vapor products E

Type of Establishment: (Select the options that best describe the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store ! Bar tr Convenience store/gas station E Drug store E
Grocery store E Hotel/motel n Liquor store fl Restaurant E Tobacco store E
Other (provide description) n

Do you have other permits issued under lowa Code chapter 453A? lf yes, provide permit number(s):
YES, CASEY'S HAS 557 LOCATIONS IN IOWA HOLDING A TOBACCO LICENSE.

lnclude with this application a list of your suppliers and customers on a separate sheet.

Identify partners or corporate officers if the business is not a sole proprietorship.

Name: SEE AIIACHED Tile:

Address:

City: State: ZIP:

Name: Title:

Address:

City: State: ZIP:

70-014a (0212912024)

FEIi



Gzoztaztzd qbLo-oL

9Lt,L-r8Z-9 L9:xeJ .
LUoc'pqeeMor@oopolder :lreuf .

'r(1uoq1ne lecol oql ol
]uos aq ol uorleruJuuoc ldrocoJ e Jo] sMolle srql se
'lreua er^ ]uas ore suorlecrldde }eql poJJolaJd sr

]l papluqns sr uorlecrldde eOueqcxe ue ueqM oo1

leuorlrppe ue Aed o1 perrnbal lou oJe UruJod prle^
e aoueqsxo oL{M soauil.urad 'o^oqe poqucsop
se luaupedeq eq1 ol luos oq plnoL.ls uorlecrldde
pue uorleruJolur uorlecol Mou qllm uorlecrldde
ue elelduoo plnoqs ee11rlured 'uorlcrpsrJn[ etues
oq] urqlrm uorlecol 1o eOueqc ol anp po6ueLlcxo
6ureq sr inured e ]l 'parnber sr uorlecr;dde
eq1 {;uo l1ues eq o} paau }ou saop lrured eql
1o fdoc V 'a]eJnooe pue elalduuoc sr uorlecr;dde
eql uo uorleruJolul oql oJns a)eyuosuenssr
io s[ep 0t ulr.{}lm onuo^ou }o }ueuuede6
emol aL,l] o1 uorlecr;dde penorddeTpelelduoc puos

! leMauou ! Ma\ o

:yruured eq1 6urnssr
{1unoc .ro [1tc aLl] lo ouieu oQ] ur llrl o

:r{yunocTr{1rc aLl}

[q panssrJoqrunu lrrured oL{i ur llrl o

:pJeoq Jo lrcunoc orl] 
^qpenordde sem UurJod e,.lt olep oq] ul llll .

:lruued oql Jol pred lunou.re aLll ul lll3 .
3rf-Idl toc 3g rsnru - A]No uollonv ArNnoc/)tu=t-lc Ailc uoJ

'oo] alqeorldde eql qUM uorlcrpsunl leco;
rno[ o1 po]]rurqns Jr ua^o lrured prle^ e ION sl uorlecr;dde pele;duroc V :fION '(slrull Ilrc eprslno).ro1rpne
Alunoc rnol .ro (sUtull ,{}rc urqirrvr) rye1c {1rc rno[ ]ce]uoc 'uoryecr;dde rnoA ]o sn]e]s oLl] ]noqe suotlsenb
,{ue eneq no{ 11 

'Jalre}oJ e se }ce o1 ueld nor{ qcrqnn ur uor}crpsunf ;eco; r-.lcea ur [ldde {;aleredes }snu
no1 'uorlclpsun[ 

]eL,1} ulJalre}al e se 6ur1ce aJo1oq uor}crpsun[ leco1 or.]] 
^q 

no[ o1 ponssr lttured penordde ue
o^eLl lsnu no1 'lr.uJad eq) onssr pue uorlecrgdde srql enordde ol uorlcrpsunl;eco; rnoA ol dn sr 11 

'ernleu6rs

prle^ e olnlrlsuoc llrM aJnleubrs xe1 Jo lreuo rno{ 'uorgecr;dde slLl} }o uorssrrusueJ} oruoJ}ca;e slruued
uorlcrpsunf leco; rno[ 11 

'uor]crpsunl leco; rno{ o1 aa} olqecrldde eq1 pue uor}eorldde peleldutoc srtl} puos

:oleo

:ernyeuOrg

:oueu polurJd

:olec

:ernleuOrg
,zozttotvo :olec

:ernleu0rg

:oueu paluud Auvriuofs rNvrsrs6v'H3ffE sflcnoc 'atueu polulJd

(s)lerc;;16 a1e.rod.ro3 .ro'(s)raupe6'(s)reuln6 Jo arnleuErg

'elelduuoc pue 'lcoJJoc 'onJ1 sr lr 'lorlaq pue e6pelmoul fru 1o lseq
aLlI ol pue 'uorlecrldde srLll pour.uexo o^eq I leql 'olec4ryoc osle1 Jo &nfued ]o sor]leuod repun oJelcap I

'slcnpold roden pue 'ourlocru anrleuJolle 'occeqol 'sopaJe6rc 1o ales aLll 6ururano6 smel oLlI ]o ocuenJosqo

lnlqllel e o] so^losrno purq {qereq op om/l 'peluer6 sr lrrured e pue penordde sr uor}ecrldde srql 11

'.dlz :alels :^ltc

:ssaJppv

:allll-

7 e6ed 'rodel,reurloorN/ocoeqoUapore6;g JoJ uorleo!lddv lruJad llelau Brnol

:O[UEN



















ANAMOSA CITY OF (TAX-|A)
107 S FORD STREET
0
ANAMOSA,IA52205

iuly-June 613012025

ReVENUE

For period (MM/DD/YYYY)

apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes,

obacco/N icotineA/a
https://tax.iowa.gov

nst ons on the reverse
WJ 01 I 2024 through June 30, 2025 llwe

tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business lnformation:

Trade Name/DBA DOLLAR GENERAL 3685

Physical Location Address 314 W MAIN ST

ZIP

.City ANAMOSA

52205-1164 Mailing Addressl00

MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILLE StateTN ZIP 37072 Business Phone

Number 615-855-4000

Legal Ownership lnformation :

Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor fl Partnership E Corporation E LLC E LLP tr
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP DOLGENCORP. LLC

Mailing Address 100 MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILE State TN ZIP 37072

Phone Number__0_15:85-5-4-000_Fax Number 877-364-4130 Email tax-beerandwinelicense@dollarqeneral.com

Retail lnformation:

Types of Sales: Over-the-counter E Vending machine E

Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See lnstructions) Yes EI No E
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)
Cigarettes E Tobacco E Alternative Nicotine Products E Vapor Products E

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store E Bar E Convenience store/gas station E
Grocery store E Hotel/motel tr Liquor store E
Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes E Merchandise

309850 0
202503685TO8C1TY26
27292

75

r\icil re (preirse pr rilr./

Signature

Date

to your local jurisdiction. lf you have any
r county auditor (outside city limits).

)NLY - MUST BE COMPLETE
Fill in the name of the city or county
issuing the permit: _

Restaurant E
OtherE]Retail-General

Drug store E
Tobacco store E

lf application is approved and permit granted, l/we do
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, a

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), orporporate

::[f""'){'"'lr
I-\a+a ; ,t2 (-r'-: t ?

Send this completed application and the applicable fee
questions contact yor

Please Return Checks To:

. Fill in the amount paid f

. Fill in the date the perm
by the council or board:

Fill in the permit number issued by
the city/county:

Tracy Givens

.NewE Renewal E

70-014a (06122117)



































I(1WA lowa Retail Permit Application
fo r C i g a rette/To bacco/N i coli n eA/a por

Department of Revenue
tax.iowa.gov

Additional instructions are on the final page.
Forperiod(MM/DD/YYYY) I _l _ through06i30/

Use this form to apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products
at retail. lf you need a different, non-retail cigarette or tobacco permit, use form 70-015. lf approved, the
permit is only valid for the location listed on the permit. You must obtain a separate retail permit for each
location you own or operate.

Business lnformation:

Legal name/Doing business as (DBA): t)l trr 3ir,r.(L
lowa sales and use tax account number:

Retail address: it;i\- N\rirri :l1-
':, l-'i)-J;;1'l

State. ilJ zlP:

Maiting address: it 1 [. I' tfi r ut it
Phone: 5\tl- rlt rt l\ Jti

Legal Ownership lnformation:

Type of ownership: Sole Proprietor n Partnership tr Corporation E LLC F LLP n
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP. L) P t il \n it't{t' f-f-C--
Primary office aooress:,'].).5 rr'- I f l' ltl City: l-ltrt it r(tllC. State: ll\ Zle: /-i)ltC'
Phone: 3\' I t)tr ( [',j,]'- I r^*

Retail lnformation:

Types of Sales: Over-the-counter6. Vending machine n Vending machine that assembles
cigarettes tr Delivery sales of alternative nicotine/vapor products (see instructions) n
Mobile sales (see instructions) n VIN. License plate number:

Types of Products Sold. (Check all that apply)
cidrrlti"r & 

-i"ni"""I(- 
Alternative nicotine productsh Vapor products!

Type of Establishment: (Select the options that best describe the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor storeE Bar tr Convenience store/gas station tr Drug store E \ ,,

Grocery store n Hotel/motel n Liquor store n Restaurant E Tobacco store E
Other (provide description) n

Do you have other permits issued under lowa Code chapter 4534 at this retail location? lf yes, provide
permit number(s):
t\t\J

Do you intend to make retail sales to ultimate consumers? Yes 4'No n

lnclude with this application a list of your suppliers of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine and vapor
products on a separate sheet.

ldentify partners or corporate officers (up to three) if the business is not a sole proprietorship.

ritle: i. \ ---lL( f
Address:

city: Nrtr \\ i( t'llt. state

City:

City:

Email:t\rv*,r,-n il,:itiil'lal (c'Jliri, / ( r i,

Name. Title

1o..,-. ZIP

70 014a (05t01t2024)

_ll1 zrp: 1,,\)t L

Name:



lowa Retail Permit Application for Cigarette/Tobacco/NicotineA/apor, page 2

Address:

City State.

Title:

ZIP.

Name.

Address:

City: State.

lf this application is approved and a permit is granted, l/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful
observance of the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Authorized Party

l, the undersigned, declare under penalties of perjury or false certificate, that lhave examined this
application, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. I declare that I

am authorized to act on behalf of the taxpayer, and will only act within my authorlty.

Printed Name/Title, \r I

Authorized Signature

permits electronic transmission of this application, your email or fax signature will constitute a valid
signature. lt is up to your localjurisdiction to approve this application and issue the permit. You must have
an approved permit issued to you by the local jurisdiction before acting as a retailer in that jurisdiction. You
must separately apply in each local jurisdiction in which you plan to act as a retailer. lf you have any
questions about the status of your application, contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county
auditor (outside city limits). NOTE. A completed application is NOT a valid permit even if submitted to your
localjurisdiction with the applicable fee.

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY _ MUST BE COMPLETE
. Fill in the amount paid for the permit: Send completediapproved application to the lowa

Department of Revenue within 30 days of
issuance. Make sure the information on the
application is complete and accurate. A copy of the
permit does not need to be sent; only the application
is requlred. lf a permit is being exchanged due to
change of location within the same jurisdiction,
permittee should complete an application with new
location information and application should be sent to
the Department as described above. Permittees who
exchange a valid permit are not required to pay an
additional fee when an exchange application is
submitted. lt is preferred that applications are sent via
email, as thls allows for a receipt confirmation to be
sent to the local authority.
. Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
. Fax: 515-281-7375

. Fill in the date the permit was approved
by the council or board:

. Fill in the permit number issued by
the city/county:

. Fill in the name of the city or county
issuing the permit:

. New ! Renewal E

ZIP.

7o-o'14b (0st01t2024)

I - / t''",
Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. lf youllocal jurisdiction















0 ft. 30 ft. 50 ft. 100 ft.

Jones County Iowa
Anamosa Hospital

VHF SE Water Tower Tests
 05/23/2024

Proprietary Information

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

So
ut
h 
Ea
st
 W

at
er
 T
ow

er
 V
HF

 T
es
ts

LA
BE

L

An
am

os
a 
H
os
pi
ta
l V

H
F 
BD

A‐
D
AS

 P
RO

JE
CT

DR
AW

N
 B
Y

TL
H

DA
TE

05
/1
5/
20

24

FI
LE
N
AM

E
AN

AM
O
SA

 H
O
SP

IT
AL

 S
E 
W
T 
TE
ST
S 
5‐
23

‐2
4.
VS

DX

RE
VI
SE
D

05
/2
3/
20

24
 T
LH

SC
AL

E
1:
36

0

PA
G
E

2 
O
F 
2

‐81P

‐80P

‐83

‐80

‐76

‐76P

‐80P

‐70

‐70

‐75

‐94P

‐70A

‐76

‐73

‐76

‐76

‐86

‐86P

‐91P

‐93

‐87P

‐68P

‐85P

RSL from SE Water Tower

RSL is in dBm

Aeroflex Spectrum Analyzer

Protek Handheld Analyzer

RSL

5/23

5/23

‐69A

Imaging Area 
(Shielded)?

‐51A

‐56P

‐76P



5-23-2024 
 
For this test. 
There were a couple of variations, totally expected with this facility – construction etc. 
  
Several things to consider – RF 101. 

• The higher the negative number = weaker signal strength. 
• Personal “Rule of Thumb” 

o Analog Narrowband requires about 0.5 microvolts for intelligible reception. 
 This = approximately -110 dBm to -113dBm RSL >>>IN A PERFECT WORLD 

• Unknown’s or assumptions tossed in for “Real World” 
o Noise Floor from Man Made Devices (Computers, Lights, Machinery, etc.) 

 Example: If the noise floor inside an area was -110 then radio would more than 
likely receive very noisy audio signal. 

o Body attenuation (Handheld Radio “on the hip”) 
 Could add another 8dB to 10dB of signal attenuation. 

o Antenna efficiency, and held in upright (Vertical) position. 
 Not like you see on cop shows where they are talking on the radio sideways 

(horizontal) position. 
• P25 Conventional aka Phase I, (FDMA) can perform reliably with approximately 10dBm+ weaker 

signal compared to Analog Narrowband. 
• P25 Trunking Phase II, (TDMA) is not as forgiving as Phase 1 FDMA due to timing sync and 

reflections, etc. 
Summary, I think this is best solution. 
Thanks 
Terry 
  
  
  
Terry L Harris 
Radio Communications Co., Inc./RCSystems 
2131 North Towne Lane NE 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 
 



 

PAGE 1 OF 7 
 

COMMUNICATION SITE 
Co-Location Agreement 

 
Owner-Landlord 

City of Anamosa 
107 South Ford St 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

Tenant: 

Jones County 911 Service Board 
Jones County Courthouse 

500 West Main St, Room 34 

Anamosa, IA 52205

 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant now desire to enter into an Agreement to provide certain floor space in 

Landlord's Building, space on Landlord's Water Tower and, as applicable, certain real property space on 

Landlord's Site for the purposes of maintaining an emergency communications system under the following 

terms and conditions: 

 

A. Landlord owns a water tower, hereinafter referred to as the "Tower". 

B. Landlord owns a building, either located directly below or next to the tank, hereinafter referred to 

as the "Building". 

C. Landlord owns real property where the Tower is located hereinafter referred to as the “Site”. 

D. The Tower, Building and Property are herein referred to as the "Premises". 

E. The term "Landlord" shall refer to the Owner-Landlord, and "Tenant" shall refer to the Renter-

Tenant. 

 

Premises: Landlord hereby agrees to allow the Tenant, the following: 

Space for Emergency Radio Communication System to include: 

Space on Landlord's Tower for antenna(s), transmission and power line(s), antenna leg mounts 

at the top of the tower, and space and power for an equipment cabinet. 

 

Term: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of Five (5) years, commencing on the date of this 

Agreement. This Agreement shall automatically renew for Four (4) additional Five (5) year periods 

thereafter, unless either party gives notice to the other of its intention to terminate not less than sixty (60) 

days prior to the end of the initial term or any renewal term. Upon termination (whether due to the expiration 

of the initial term or any renewal term or earlier pursuant to the terms hereof), Tenant agrees to remove its 

equipment and wiring from the Premises within sixty (60) days of such termination. 

 

Tenant shall leave the Premises in substantially the condition they are in as of the commencement of this 

Agreement, normal wear and tear accepted, unless otherwise agreed upon. Should Tenant remain in 

possession of the Premises after the date of termination of this Agreement as herein required without 

Landlord's prior approval, Tenant shall relinquish any rights or obligations to remaining equipment. 

 
Consideration: The consideration to be allowed to the Tenant is as follows: 

 

The Landlord shall grant the Tenant, beginning upon the commencement of this Agreement, permission to 

operate under the terms of this Agreement in its entirety. 

 

Tower Site Information: 

Location:  Anamosa, Iowa 

Address:  201 Tower Road, Anamosa, IA 52205 

  Jones County, Iowa 

FAA Study:  N/A 

Tower Facility Owner:  City of Anamosa 

 

 



PAGE 2 OF 7 

Site Access: Tenant acknowledges that the “Premises” is a municipal water supply facility providing 

critical support in the community inclusive of surrounding areas and is a secure site. 

Landlord hereby restricts to Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents, independent contractors and 

subcontractors the right-of-way of access for the installation, operation and maintenance of the emergency 

radio communication system equipment. 

Access shall only be obtained by the Landlord and/or designated Jones County Officials and the present 

“Radio Equipment Service Provider” Radio Communications Company in Cedar Rapids, IA. Access shall 

be over existing roads and premises, or those roads that may be established by Landlord hereafter. 

Outside service organizations maintaining equipment will be allowed access only with authorization by 

Landlord or the present “Radio Equipment Service Provider” Radio Communications Company in Cedar 

Rapids, IA. 

At no time shall the private drive leading to and from the Premises be blocked or restricted for the ingress 

or egress of the present property owner.  

Insurance: During the initial term and all renewal terms, the Tenant shall be solely responsible and 

maintain at its own expense insurance covering all of its equipment, antennas and lines located on the 

premises. In addition, the Landlord and designated radio equipment service provider shall each maintain 

insurance coverage, at their own respective expense, insurance covering claims for public liability, personal 

injury, death, and property damage under a policy of general liability insurance. 

Tenant shall maintain limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and property 

damage insurance of not less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per occurrence and insurance shall insure 

against liabilities arising out of or in connection with landlord or tenants use or occupancy of the property 

subject to the standard exceptions found in the general liability insurance policy. Tenant shall maintain 

an umbrella liability policy of Not Less Than $9,000,000. 

Landlord shall not be responsible for any loss or damage to equipment owned by the Tenant. 

Worker Compensation: Coverage statutory for the State of Iowa.  Employer's liability:  Bodily 

injury by accident $100,000 each accident.  Bodily by disease $100,000 each employee/500,000 

policy limit. 

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 each occurrence, $4,000,000 aggregate for 

claims resulting from bodily injury or property damage. 

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 each occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate for claims resulting from 

bodily injury or property damage. 

Assignment and Subletting: Tenant may not assign, or otherwise transfer all or any part of its interest in 

this Agreement without the prior written consent of Landlord. 

Notices: Any notices, requests, demands, or other consents required or permitted to be given hereunder 

shall be in writing, sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, or by prepaid telegram, confirmed 

by mail, as follows: 

If to owner-Landlord: 

Mayor, City of Anamosa 
107 South Ford St 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

Telephone:  (319)  462-6055 

Copy to: 

Company President (Radio Equipment Service Provider)  



 

PAGE 3 OF 7 
 

RC Systems, Radio Communications Company, Inc. 

2131 North Towne Lane N.E.  

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52402  

Telephone: (319) 393-7150  

Facsimile: (319) 393-9273  

E-Mail: terry@rcsystems.com  

 

If to Tenant:  

Jones County 911 Service Board 

Attn: 911 Coordinator 

500 West Main St, Room 34 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

Telephone: (319) 462-2735 

E-Mail: 911@co.jones.ia.us 

 

The address to which any notice, demand, or other writing may be delivered to any party as above, may be 

changed by written notice given by such party as above provided. 

 

Licenses and Permits: Tenant shall be solely responsible for any cost or expense associated with obtaining 

any approval or permits associated for its use of the Premises. Landlord hereby agrees to cooperate with 

Tenant in obtaining any approvals required by Tenant for its use of the Premises.  

 
Interference: Tenant shall not permit its operations hereunder, including any additional equipment 

installed in the future, to cause interference with the existing use of the Premises by any other party. 

Landlord shall be responsible for coordinating and resolving any interference problems with any 

transmitters and receivers operating on the Tower. Tenant agrees to cooperate in resolving any interference 

to or from its equipment.  Tenant shall be responsible for resolving interference problems that arise as a 

result of operation from Tenant's equipment. Landlord retains the right to terminate or disconnect any 

equipment involved in the interference resulting from the operation of Tenant's equipment in the event 

Tenant fails to resolve such interference problem within thirty (30) days of a request from Landlord.  Tenant 

agrees to notify the Landlord should the frequencies or equipment change. In the event Tenant breaches the 

covenants contained in this paragraph, Landlord may terminate this Agreement, at its option, after giving 

Tenant not less than ten (10) days written notice. 

 

Installation: All Antennas and lines shall be appropriately installed and grounded. Tenant shall during the 

term hereof repair, replace and maintain all of its equipment at its own cost and expense. 

Equipment installation and service assistance is available from RC Systems, Radio Communications Co., 

Inc. if desired. Antenna and Line installation can be provided by RC Systems, Radio Communications Co., 

Inc at current rates plus materials used. 

 

Utilities: Landlord agrees to permit Tenant to connect its equipment to the existing utility facilities 

servicing the Premises provided such service is sufficient to supply Tenant's requirements. Should the utility 

service require upgrading as a result of Tenant's equipment, Tenant shall be responsible for any additional 

service required. 

Landlord shall not be responsible for any damages or loss to Tenant's equipment of any nature arising from 

power interruption, surge or any other electrical failure. 

 

Site: Landlord shall maintain and operate its Tower and any attachments thereto in compliance with all 

government regulations, except insofar as Tenant is made responsible by this Agreement. Landlord shall 

maintain the Tower and surrounding premises in good condition and state of repair. During the term of this 

Agreement, Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws affecting the Premises, the breach of which might 

result in any penalty on Landlord or forfeiture of Landlord's title to the Premises. Tenant shall not commit, 

or suffer to be committed, any waste on the Premises, or any nuisance. 



 

PAGE 4 OF 7 
 

 

Maintenance: Any and all maintenance actions required on Landlord own Premises are the sole 

responsibility of the Landlord. Tenant is obligated only in such instance as Tenant owned property restricts 

or prohibits the completion of said maintenance actions. In such instances, Tenant is required, at Tenant 

expense, to facilitate Landlord’s maintenance actions. Landlord shall provide 30 (30) days’ notice of 

impending maintenance activity that will necessitate Tenant action. Landlord shall also provide time frame 

for completion of maintenance activity and if necessary assist Tenant in planning and implementing 

alternative actions to maintain Tenant operations.  

 

Compliance with Laws: Landlord represents and warrants to Tenant that the premises as of the initial date 

of this Agreement are in compliance in all material respects with the provisions of all laws applicable. 

Landlord has made diligent inquiry and examination and is not aware of any asbestos anywhere in or on 

the Building nor underground storage facilities anywhere on the Premises. 

 

Conflict of Interest: Landlord represents and warrants that no officer, employee, or agent of the Tenant 

has been or will be employed, retained, paid a fee, or otherwise has received or will receive any personal 

compensation or consideration by or from the Landlord or any of Landlord's officers, employees or agents 

in connection with the obtaining, arranging, or negotiation of this Agreement or other documents or 

agreements entered into or executed in connections herewith. 

 

Tower Lighting: If applicable the Landlord monitors the tower lighting under FCC and FAA rules and 

follows the FAA requirements for Flight Service Station notification of any outage. The tower lighting 

conforms to the FCC and FAA rules at the time of installation. 

 
Use of Equipment: Tenant shall have the use of its equipment and may use said equipment at any time 

without prior consultation with or further consent from Landlord. Tenant shall also have sole control over 

the hours of operation and mode of operation of its equipment. Tenant reserves the right to temporarily or 

permanently terminate the use of its equipment or the operation of the communications facility for any 

reason whatsoever without affecting the Agreement. Tenant shall have sole responsibility for the content 

of any broadcast or transmission arising out of the use of its equipment. 

 
Termination: Equipment provided by Tenant shall at all times remain its exclusive property. Upon 

termination of the Agreement by either party, removal shall be done in a manner as to cause no damage to 

property owned by Landlord. If any damage results from said removal, all repairs necessary to return the 

premises or property to the original condition shall be done at Tenant's sole expense. In the event of 

termination by Tenant pursuant to this provision, Landlord shall be relieved of all further liability hereunder. 

Tenant may terminate this Agreement, at its option, after giving not less than sixty (60) days written notice 

to Landlord, if  

1. Any governmental agency denies a permit, license or approval to construct or operate the 

equipment, or 

2. There are technical problems or radio interference problems that cannot be corrected and preclude 

Tenant from using the premises for its intended purpose. 

3. Upon a default of any covenant or term hereof by the Landlord, which default is not cured within 

ninety (90) days or receipt of written notice of default. 

4. The tower and/or building is damaged or destroyed and cannot be repaired within 90 days of such 

damage. 

 

Indemnification And Hold Harmless:  

1. Landlord agrees to indemnify and hold Tenant harmless from any and all claims (including 

reasonable costs and expenses of defending against such claims) arising from any breach of this 

Agreement or of any representation or warranty made by Landlord, or any negligent act, negligent 

omission, or intentional tort of Landlord or Landlord's agents, employees, contractors, invitees or 

licensees. 



 

PAGE 5 OF 7 
 

2. Tenant agrees to indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any and all claims (including 

reasonable costs and expenses of defending against such claims) arising from any breach of this 

Agreement or of any representation or warranty made by Tenant, or any negligent act, negligent 

omission, or intentional tort of Tenant or Tenant's employees. 

3. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall in any event be liable in damages for each other's business loss, 

business interruption or other special, incidental; or consequential damages of whatever kind or 

nature, regardless of the cause of such damages and each party, and anyone claiming by or through 

them, expressly waives all claims for such damages. 

 

Waiver of Landlord's Lien: Landlord waives any lien rights it may have concerning the Tenant's 

equipment which are deemed Tenant's personal property and not fixtures, and Tenant has the right to 

remove the same at any time without Landlord's consent. 

 
Non-Disturbance: In the event the property is encumbered by a mortgage as of the date of this Agreement, 

the Landlord shall request that the holder of each such mortgage execute a non-disturbance agreement, to 

be prepared by Tenant, and cooperate with Tenant toward such end to the extent that such cooperation does 

not cause Landlord additional financial liability or expense. 

 
Environmental Representation: Landlord represents and warrants that the Property and the Premises are 

in compliance with all applicable environmental laws in effect as of the date of this Agreement. Landlord 

will hold Tenant harmless should the presence of hazardous materials, toxic or dangerous waste materials 

arise during the course of this Agreement. 

 
Construction Drawings: Tenant shall submit to Landlord all construction drawings, which shall detail the 

plans and specifications for Tenant's equipment installation and a list of contractors and subcontractors if 

applicable. 

 
Agreement: This document constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall supersede all 

prior offers, negotiations and agreements.  Any modification or amendment to this Agreement must be in 

writing and must be signed by all parties hereto to be effective, any rule of law to the contrary 

notwithstanding. 

 

Landlord represents and covenants that Landlord owns the premises provided to Tenant and has full 

authority to enter into this Agreement. Tenant represents and covenants that Tenant has full authority to 

enter into this Agreement with Landlord and that the individuals signing are fully empowered to do so. 

 

The covenants and conditions contained herein shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors, executors, 

administrators and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 

This Agreement is made this MONTH DAY, 20XX by and between Jones County 911 Service Board 

(Tenant), and City of Anamosa (Landlord). 

 

Date lease effective  MONTH DAY, 20XX   

  



 

PAGE 6 OF 7 
 

RENTER-TENANT: 

Jones County 911 Service Board 

____________________________________ 
Signature 

By: _________________________________ 
           Print Name 

Title: _______________________________ 

Date: _____________________ 

I, ________________________________ 

Do hereby certify that 

__________________________________ 

Personally appeared before me this day and 

acknowledged the due execution of this 

instrument. 

 

______ day of ________________, _________ 

______________________________________ 
Signature 

 



 

PAGE 7 OF 7 
 

OWNER-LANDLORD: 

City of Anamosa 

____________________________________ 
Signature 

By: _____________________ 
           Print Name 

Title: __________________ 

Date: _____________________ 

I, ________________________________ 

Do hereby certify that 

__________________________________ 

Personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of this instrument. 

Witness my hand and seal this 

______ day of ________________, _________ 

______________________________________ 
Signature 







City of Anamosa 
 

!07 South Ford Street 
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

Phone 319-462-6055 
Fax 1-3 I9-462-608 I 

 
 
 
 

 
 

23-DTR-004 URA and Lead Interim Controls Plan 
Addendum 5/10/2024 

 
 

 
To accommodate tenants with 4 pets located at 101 ½ N. Ford Street, Apartment A, the city of 
Anamosa, will provide a payment voucher (gift card) so the tenant may arrange a short-term stay in a 
vacation rental that permits pets.  Verification that the rental property is sound and safe will be 
obtained.  Price of short-term rental will be subject to City of Anamosa approval.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Signature 
 
  
Printed name, title 
 

 
 

 







Invoice Total: $1,000.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 03, 2024
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 175471

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through May 10, 2024
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 57.5916 Total Earned 11,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 10,000.00
Current Fee Billing 1,000.00
Total Fee 1,000.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,000.00 10,000.00 11,000.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 8,100.00

     $1,000.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $725.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 05, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 175685

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through May 24, 2024
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician 2.00 340.00
Field Personnel 2.25 360.00

Totals 4.25 700.00
Total Labor 700.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 25.50
Total Unit Charges 25.50 25.50

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 725.50 4,722.50 5,448.00
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 4,552.00

   $725.50Total this Task

       $725.50Total this Phase

         $725.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $6,000.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

June 05, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 175686

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through May 24, 2024
          Phase 2024 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 01 AGOL Admin, GIS System Updates and Maintenance
 

Fee

Total Fee 6,000.00

Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 6,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 6,000.00
Total Fee 6,000.00

         $6,000.00Total this Task

       $6,000.00Total this Phase

         $6,000.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


All invoices are due upon receipt. A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days

Invoice total 4,537.00

D. Bidding and Award 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. Design and Permitting 61,400.00 29,233.36 33,770.36 4,537.00

Efforts from  4/21/2023 to 5/18/2024 to advance project.  Efforts include coordination with FEMA and Iowa 
Homeland Security. FEMA coordination and provide justification in an effort to continue to keep the project FEMA 
eligible.  Coordination with City staff to discuss project status, liklihood of repairs being eligible for funding.  Meetings 
with FEMA to confirm requirements and what is needed to keep project eligible.

A. Initial Damage Inspection & Report 6,650.00 6,650.00 6,650.00 0.00

Efforts as part of this phase are 100% complete

Total 76,050.00 35,883.36 40,420.36 4,537.00

Description
Contract 

Amount
Prior


Billed
Total

Billed

Current 
Amount 

Due

Project: 21070 Stallion Creek Waterway Improvements at Division St., Anamosa, IA

Professional services as outlined in our proposal letter dated March 23, 2021 and Amendment No. 1 dated September 23, 
2021.

City of Anamosa
107 South Ford St.
Anamosa, IA 52205

Invoice number 80428

Date 05/24/2024

137 Main Street, Suite 100

Dubuque, IA 52001

origindesign.com


	061024 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 05.28.24 Minutes
	3.0b - EXPENSE APPROVAL REPORT
	3.0c - Liquor License-Caseys2908
	3.0d - CTNV App-Caseys 2690
	3.0d - CTNV App-Caseys 2908
	3.0d - CTNV App-Dollar General
	3.0d - CTNV App-Dollar General2
	3.0d - CTNV App-Fareway
	3.0d - CTNV App-Giggle Juice
	3.0d - CTNV App-Smoke Shop & Vape
	3.0d - CTNV App-Tapkens
	3.0d - CTNV App-Up In Smoke
	3.0d - CTNV App-Walmart
	6.1a - Water Tower Tests-Anamosa Hospital
	6.1b - Notes
	6.1c - Draft Anamosa Water Tower Agreement2
	7.2a - URA & Lead Interim Controls Plan
	7.2b - URA Addendum 5.15
	7.3 - P&Z Applications_Redacted
	7.4a - Pay Request HRG1
	7.4b - Pay Request HRG2
	7.4c - Pay Request HRG3
	7.4d - Pay Request-Origin Design



